

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL
Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC
7 Nant y Glyn
Llanrug
Gwynedd
LL55 4AH

d clerk@llanrug.cymru

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and press are entitled to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless to be suspended by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision for action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action was required they will be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the heading of Past Subject Matter.

AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, 18 August 2020 via Zoom to discuss the issues mentioned below. The council welcomes public participation and if any member of the public wishes to join the meeting then the clerk should be contacted, and an invitation will be sent to you.

- 642. To receive a welcome from the Chair
- 643. To receive apologies.
- 644. Declaration of personal interest.
- 645. To confirm minutes of meeting 21 July 2020
- 646. To receive any comments arising from the minutes.
- 647. To accept the resignation of Councillor Clifford Williams
- 648. To authorize the Clerk to make the necessary arrangements to fill the seat
- 649. To receive a report on the condition of trees at Allt Goch playing fields, Cwm y Glo and those within the skate park and surrounding area.

- 650. To consider cutting two trees near a path leading to Swn yr Efail Estate
- 651. To consider what action to take and to clear ivy which is growing on the road sign at Refail Junction and the cemetery sign does not appear safe.
- 652. To consider cutting the two trees adjacent to Erw Hywel which are adjacent to the flower tire.
- 653. To receive a report from the Chair of the Cemetery Committee following a meeting held today (18 August 2020) between members of the cemetery committee and representatives of the Church in Wales regarding the Church's wish for the community council to take over the responsibility of maintaining the cemetery.
- 654. To receive a report from Councillor Berwyn Parry Jones on activities duringthe month at Gwynedd Council
- 655. Planning Applications for more details on these applications, please follow this link where the application can be searched by quoting 'Application number'.

https://amg.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/planning/index.html?fa=search

a) Application Number: C20 / 0612/23 / DT

Application Type: Householder Application

Intention: Erection of garage and office to rear of property.

Applicant: Ms RL Mullane

Address: 2, Carreg Y Fran, Cwm Y Glo, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 4DD

Grid Reference: 254941.31, 362999.49

Ward: Cwm y Glo

Community: Llanrug

- 656. To consider next steps following a public meeting held at Llanrug Primary School on 3rd February 2020 to enable residents to express concern regarding various traffic issues within Llanrug
- 657. To receive a report on the Sunday lunch scheme (previously circulated)
- 658. To consider complaints about abandoned cars in Cwm y Glo, some of which have no tax whilst others have not been moved for a long time thus depriving residents of parking spaces.

659. To consider a request from Llanrug Church for this year's contribution towards the grass cutting at the cemetery which is £150. Also, as nor request had been made for 2018 / 2019 and 2019 / 2020 would the council consider agreeing to award the grant for these two years.

Any inquiry about the above or the Council's work should be directed to the above